CENTRAL FLORIDA EXPRESSWAY AUTHORITY

MEMORANDUM
TO: Board Members
Central Florida Expressway Authority
FROM: Lisa Lumbard, Interim Chief Financial Ofﬁcer& CﬁxJK/\/
DATE: August 26, 2014
RE: Disposal of Inventory

Staff requests authorization to dispose of equipment items that are broken and/or are no longer of use
to the Authority using the services of Southeastern Data.

Actual /Est Cost/Est
Acquire Item Cost per Quantity Votsl Cosy/Est  Jusses Tag
, . Cost Number
Date each
8/93 printer S 2,295.00 1 S 2,295.00 1429
4100 AlphaServers-These were used
1998 for the Advanced Revenue Collection S 66,000.00 2 S 132,000.00 NA
System (ARCS)
1998 800 AIphaServers-These \A{er'e used for $ 5232.00 7 S 36,624.00 NA
customer service training
iital —
1998 Digital Storageworks Cabinet- ) g0/ 05 50 ¢ 5768000 NA
Additional server hard drive storage
ital - §
1998 Digital Enterprise Storage Array- ¢ o0 4 2 $  132,000.00 NA
Additional server hard drive storage
1/98 printer S 2,397.00 1 S 2,397.00 3139
8/01 1200 AIphaServer—Used.for'addltlonaI $ 13,734.27 1 $ 1373427 4067
development and testing in ARCS
1/08 computer S 1,305.52 1 S  1,305.52 5849
10/10 computer S 3,123.24 1 S 3,123.24 7034
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